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1. FEDETE (Amendments to the Problem)
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Thank you very much for your questions regarding the Problem. We amended the
Problem and Confidential Information reflecting some of the questions which we
received by October 11. Please visit our website to see the amended version of the
Problem. We are sending the revised versions of the Confidential Information to the
respective teams.

We received a great many questions, but we have not specifically addressed a
considerable number of them . The current version of the Problem contains sufficient
issues to be disputed or discussed. We do not want the Problem to become unnecessarily
complicated by revising to address all the questions, even if some of them may be
considered important in practice. Also, we received many questions which attempt to
add facts which may give advantages to one of the parties. We are careful not to amend
the Problem in a manner that would provide some advantage to one party unless such
amendment is absolutely necessary to clarify the situation. Also, we have not addressed
questions for matters we expect participants to consider by themselves or when the
answers should be reasonably clear from the context.

2. U FAO#EFEREHBIRIZ OV T (Deadline for Preliminary Memorandum for
Round A)
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The deadline for the Preliminary Memorandum for Round A is November 6 (Wed),
Noon (JST), as set forth in the Rules. Please read the Rules and Handbook carefully and
submit the memorandum by the deadline.



3. /& (Participants)
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Registrations of participants are as follows. All teams except Government Law College,

Mumbai plan to participate on campus.

Japanese English
Teams Members |Teams Members
LEERF Hokkaido University 1 4 0 0
BibKFE Tohoku University 1 0 0
ERAF The University of Tokyo 2 10 2 10
BRRAKARFE Waseda University 2 7 1 4
EEXF Sophia University 3 14 1 5
N Chuo University 2 2 7
FERKT Gakushuin University 2 0 0
HAKXZ Nihon University 1 0 0
BHAKF Meiji University 3 11 1 4
RVE g/ N=2 Rikkyo University 3 15 2 10
PR KRFE University of Tsukuba 1 6 0 0
EEZZ AT |Keio University 0 0 1 4
—BXF Hitotsubashi University 3 14 1 5
ZHEKRF Nagoya University 0 0 2 8
REKF Kyoto University 2 9 0 0
FAERLKRF Doshisha University 2 7 0 0
KIRKF Osaka University 2 8 0 0
IAEERF Ritsumeikan University 1 5 1 6
TN KEF Kyushu University 2 10 1 5
TR AS  |Seinan Gakuin University 1 6 0 0
Team Australia 0 0 2 10
National University of Singapore 1 5 2 8
National University of Mongolia 1 4 1 4
Solbridge International School Of Business 0 0 1 4
Peking University School of Transnational Law 0 0 1 4
George Mason University Korea 0 0 1 5
Temple University, Japan Campus 0 0 2 9
Government Law College, Mumbai, India 0 0 2 6
Maharaja Agrasen Institute of Management
Studies (MAIMS), Affiliated with Guru Gobind 0 0 1 3
Singh Indraprastha University




4. RERBI O OEE 7 7 A MiZ-2OW T/ Video file for introduction of each university
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At the opening ceremony we are planning to show videos introducing the teams from
each of the participating universities. For that purpose, each participating
university is requested to create a maximum 30-second video (for example, a video

created by using the recording function of Zoom that shows your team members, with
a message to the other participants).
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Please create the video in MP4 format. The video size (resolution) should be 1920

pixels wide and 1080 pixels high.
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Please upload the file containing the video to Google Drive, Dropbox, OneDrive or
a similar service by yourself. And then please have a representative from your
university send a link to the file by e-mail to inc. steering. committee@gmail. com
by 15:00 (JST) , November 6.
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